
Wilson, Frances (REPS)

From: Debbie Scholem [violinandvoice@optushome.com.aul
Sent: Wednesday, 14Apr11 2004 1:45 PM
To: Committee, Treaties (REPS)
Subject: Re: Warning: This ETA is a Cultural Hazard - Beware!

My postaladdressis : 3 BlenheimRoad,NorthRyde,NSW 2113Australia

DearMs Wilson i)l
Committee,Treaties(REPS)wrote: BY:

>Thankyoufor your interestin thecommitteesinquiry into the
>USA-AustraliaFreetradeAgreement.Inorderfor yourcommentsto be
>consideredby theCommitteeasa submissionthereis arequirementfor
>a postaladdress.This informationis usuallypublishedalongwith your
>submissionunlessyou requestotherwise.

>FranWilson
>Office Administrator
>JointStandingCommitteeonTreaties

OriginalMessage
>From:DebbieScholem[mailto:violinandvoice@optushome.com.au]
>Sent:Sunday,11 April 20044:23 PM
>To: Committee,Treaties(REPS)
>Subject:Warning:This FTA is aCulturalHazard- Beware!

>DearJointStandingCommitteeonTreaties

>1 write asaveryconcernedfreelancemusician.Worriedthatmy current
>precariousemploymentpositionwill only becomemoreso.Whatguarantees

>canyou give methattheFTA will improvefor thelot ofmusicians
>relying onworkin thefilm, TV andpayTV sessions?

>It looks to methatin afewyearstime (if not sooner)Australian
>contenton thescreenorairwaveswill notbeprotectedfromamuchmore

>aggressivelymarketedAmericanproduct.How areweto feelhappyabout
>thispotentialsituationwhenwearestrugglingto payourbills asit
>is.

>DeborahScholem
>(02) 98050607
>0407271183
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